This document is made available through the declassification efforts
and research of John Greenewald, Jr., creator of:

The@BIaCioVatlt

The Black Vault is the largest online Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)
document clearinghouse in the world. The research efforts here are
responsible for the declassification of hundreds of thousands of pages
released by the U.S. Government & Military.

Discover the Truth at: http://www.theblackvault.com


http://www.theblackvault.com

v (XA

] ':.;J/ ) 6“/ SEGHET ..cm/

i ' . 24 MAR 1978

MEMORANDUM FOR:  SA/DC/ 2

FROM
PIans and Review Group
Central Cover. Staff
SUBJECT : House Select Committeé on Assassihations
QS A) Request o e
'REFERENCES  : A. . Memo for SA/DO/O f£r OLC (OLC 98- 0443/1),_

dtd 8 Mar 78, Same Subject
B. Letter for OLC fr Chief Counsel/Direcctor
- of HSCA dtd 6 dMar 78

1. In response to the request in Reférence B, CCS files
- contain information on three of the four listed individuals,
- as follows: ' : '

a. James Wilcott - Approximately 25 documents
concerning the establishment, maintenance and usée of
cover for Subject during his Agéncy career as a
‘Staff Employee from March 1957 to April 1966.

b. Boris Tarasoff - Approx1mately 75 documents
. concerning..the establishment, maintenance and use of
- cover for Subject during his Agency career as a
Staff Employee from February 1956 to. hovember 1970.

~¢. Ann (Anna) Tarasoff - Six documents concern-
ing the establishment and maintenance of cover for
Subject during one period (1960-1963) in her Agency
career. Subject 135 the wife of Boris Tarasoff
(Paragraph 1.b. above). :

2. CCS files contain no 1nfornat10n on David C. Murﬁhy
of Referenca B. : ~
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